
COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In the Matter of: 

An Electronic Examination Of The Application Of 
The Fuel Adjustment Clause Of Kentucky Power 
Company From May 1, 2021 Through October 31, 
2021 

) 
) 
) 
) 

Case No. 2021-00036 

Notice of Filing of Request For  
Publication Of Notice Of Hearing 

Kentucky Power Company files in accordance with the Public Service Commission 

of Kentucky’s July 13, 2022 order its July 17, 2022 attached request for publication of the 

notice of the hearing scheduled for August 4, 2022.   

Respectfully submitted,  

Mark R. Overstreet 
Katie M. Glass 
STITES & HARBISON PLLC 
421 West Main Street 
P. O. Box 634 
Frankfort, Kentucky  40602-0634 
Telephone: (502) 223-3477 
Facsimile: (502) 779-8349 
moverstreet@stites.com 
kglass@stites.com  

Counsel for Kentucky Power Company 
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Scott E Bishop

From: Scott E Bishop
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 9:44 AM
To: Rachel McCarty
Subject: Kentucky Power Hearing Notice
Attachments: KPCO Hearing Notice August 4.pdf

Rachel, 
The hearing notice proof is approved.   
 
Please run the notice one time in all of the newspapers in our service territory.  Please beginning running the notice as 
soon as possible. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Scott 
 

 

SCOTT E BISHOP | REGULATORY CONSULTANT SR 
SEBISHOP@AEP.COM | D:606.327.2607 | C:606.371.2469  
1645 WINCHESTER AVENUE, ASHLAND, KY 41101  

 
 
 
 

From: Rachel McCarty <advantage@kypress.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 9:30 AM 
To: Scott E Bishop <sebishop@aep.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Kentucky Power Hearing Notice 
 

This is an EXTERNAL email. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments. If suspicious 
please click the 'Report to Incidents' button in Outlook or forward to incidents@aep.com from a mobile 
device. 
Proof attached. 
Please let me know if approved to send to the papers 
Thanks 
 

From: Scott E Bishop [mailto:sebishop@aep.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 8:22 AM 
To: Rachel McCarty 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Kentucky Power Hearing Notice 
 
We need to start as soon as we can, if next week is the earliest than yes we can start next week. 
 
I assume that is due to the limited printers for the papers. 
 
Scott 
 

.... 
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From: Rachel McCarty <advantage@kypress.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 8:18 AM 
To: Scott E Bishop <sebishop@aep.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Kentucky Power Hearing Notice 
 

This is an EXTERNAL email. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments. If suspicious 
please click the 'Report to Incidents' button in Outlook or forward to incidents@aep.com from a mobile 
device. 

Morning Scott 
We cannot started this week. 
Can it run next week? 
Thanks 
 

From: Scott E Bishop [mailto:sebishop@aep.com]  
Sent: Sunday, July 17, 2022 11:03 AM 
To: Rachel McCarty (advantage@kypress.com) 
Subject: Kentucky Power Hearing Notice 
 
Rachel, 
Can you create a proof of the attached hearing notice?  We will need to run it in all our newspapers one time.  If we can 
get the notice to start running by the 21st, I would appreciate it (the earlier, the better). 
 
Scott 
 

 

SCOTT E BISHOP | REGULATORY CONSULTANT SR 
SEBISHOP@AEP.COM | D:606.327.2607 | C:606.371.2469  
1645 WINCHESTER AVENUE, ASHLAND, KY 41101  

 
 

... 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
Notice is hereby given that the Kentucky
Public Service Commission (the “Commis-
sion”) will conduct a public hearing begin-
ning at 9:00 a.m. Eastern Daylight Sav-
ings Time on Thursday, August 4, 2022 in
the Richard Raff Hearing Room (Hearing
Room 1) at its offices at 211 Sower Boule-
vard, Frankfort, Kentucky 40601.  The
hearing is for the purposes of cross-ex-
amination of the witnesses in Case No.
2022-00036 on the application of Kentucky
Power Company’s Fuel Adjustment Clause
from May 1, 2021 to October 31, 2021.
This hearing will be streamed live and may
be viewed on the PSC website at
psc.ky.gov.  Public comments may be
made at the beginning of the hearing.
Those wishing to make oral public com-
ments may do so by following the instruc-
tions listed on the PSC website, psc.ky.gov.
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